Signature Document Page 1 of 1

Electronic Permit Submittal and Processing System (EPSAP)
Professional Engineer Signature Document

“This document is signed and sealed to secure the data in this permit application and any attached files that were
submitted electronically as described in Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of
Professional Engineers, Procedures for Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plan, Specifications,
Reports or other Documents, Rule 61G15-23.003., F.A.C.."

EPSAP Application Number: 3531-1
Facility Identification Number: 0950203
Facility Owner/Company Name: ORLANDO COGEN LIMITED, L.P.

Purpose of Application:
Title V air operation permit renewal.

Signature File Created: 5/15/2013 11:14:23 AM

[File Description Authentication Code |
[Submitted Application Data D640E64CAE0861C22D802173DFA4C37C8BECAFES|
I Uploaded Facility Documents: |
[Orlando CoGen TV Renewal App (2013 0513).pdf[DA85BA6816D934A34B75A3AFD8220B6004CCB4A9)
[ This Application Has No Uploaded Emissions Unit Documents. ]
| |
[Final Signature File ||2230AA8851BFOCA2259EE96ECC5378FEC1543CC5 |

Professional Engineer (PE): MICHAEL BALLENGER License No: 69801

(sign and affix PE seal below)

44 7@4 _ s/is /203

PE Signature Date

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/epsapT5/PE_Seal.asp?FacID=2997& AirsID=0950203&A... 5/15/2013



Kasper, John

From: Kasper, John

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 10:50 AM

To: 'Holtom, Jonathan'

Cc: Dittell, Jodi

Subject: RE: Title V renewal submitted by Orlando Cogen 0950203

The PE sent me a signed and sealed EPSAP form for that application. | will mail it to you.

John M. Kasper, P.E.

Engineeer Ill

Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management

800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4

Orlando, FL 32808

office: 407-836-1443

fax: 407-836-1498

email: john.kasper @ ocfl.net

web: www.ocepd.org
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From: Holtom, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 12:54 PM

To: Kasper, John

Subject: RE: Title V renewal submitted by Orlando Cogen 0950203

Thank you, it got here.

Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Air Permitting and Compliance

(850) 717-9079

FAX: (850) 717-9097

Email: jon.holtom @dep.state.fl.us

From: John.Kasper@ocfl.net [mailto:John.Kasper@ocfl.net]

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 10:40 AM

To: Holtom, Jonathan

Cc: Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net

Subject: RE: Title V renewal submitted by Orlando Cogen 0950203

Done

John M. Kasper, P.E.

Engineeer Il

Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management

RECEWED
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800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4
Orlando, FL 32808
office: 407-836-1443
fax: 407-836-1498
email: john.kasper @ocfl.net
web: www.ocepd.org
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From: Holtom, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:17 PM

To: Kasper, John
Cc: Dittell, Jodi; Gradney-Mitchell, Natrevia L; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Pell, Leigh
Subject: RE: Title V renewal submitted by Orlando Cogen 0950203

Hi John,

We are expecting that application to be processed here. Please transfer it to the Tallahassee office.
Thank you!

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

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.

From: John.Kasper@ocfl.net [mailto:John.Kasper@ocfl.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:45 PM

To: Holtom, Jonathan

Cc: Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net; Natrevia.Gradney-Mitchell@ocfl.net
Subject: Title V renewal submitted by Orlando Cogen 0950203

Jon:

The facility submitted this renewal application to us today but Tallahassee has done most/all of the permitting for this
facility. Please let me know if you want EPD to do this project or if your folks should do it.

The link to EPSAP is http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap eng/default.asp, application number 3531-1.

John M. Kasper, P.E.

Engineeer Ill

Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management

800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4

Orlando, FL 32808



UPS CampusShip: Shipment Label

UPS CampusShip: View/Print Label

1.

[a¥]

Ensure there are no other shipping or tracking labels attached to your package. Select the Print button on the print
dialog box that appears. Note: If your browser does not support this function select Print from the File menu to print the
label.

Fold the printed sheet containing the label at the line so that the entire shipping label is visible. Place the label on
a single side of the package and cover it completely with clear plastic shipping tape. Do not cover any seams or
closures on the package with the label. Place the label in a UPS Shipping Pouch. If you do not have a pouch, affix the
folded label using clear plastic shipping tape over the entire label.

Page 1 of 1

3. GETTING YOUR SHIPMENT TO UPS
UPS locations include the UPS Store®, UPS drop boxes, UPS customer centers, authorized retail outlets and UPS
drivers.
Schedule a same day or future day Pickup to have a UPS driver pickup all your CampusShip packages.
Hand the package to any UPS driver in your area.
Take your package to any location of The UPS Store®, UPS Drop Box, UPS Customer Center, UPS Alliances (Office
Depot® or Staples®) or Authorized Shipping Outlet near you. ltems sent via UPS Return Services(SM) (including via
Ground) are also accepted at Drop Boxes. To find the location nearest you, please visit the Resources area of
CampusShip and select UPS Locations.
Customers with a Daily Pickup
Your driver will pickup your shipment(s) as usual.
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